UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members

FROM: Cindy Dell, Chair
Undergraduate Curriculum Committee

RE: UCC MEETING

The next meeting of the UCC will be Wednesday, October 31, 2012, at 4.00 p.m. in Chancellor’s
Conference Room (McM 209).

l. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: October 24
. ITEMS — FIRST READING
Tabled at 10/24/12 meeting
Item 15.b COMT 482 Women, Media and Health (crosslisted with COMT 582, HADM
482, HADM 582, HHP 482, and HHP 582). Change rubric to COMX, change title
to Women, Media and Society, and change course description.

Item 8 BA Major in Music Teaching Licensure Option. Modification to an existing
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Item 19 BS in Education Secondary Education/Special Education (P-12) Double Major.
Modification to Item an existing program.
Item 19.a BS in Education Elementary Education/Special Education (P-12) Double Major.
Modification to an existing program.
Item 19.b Non-Endorsable Teaching Minor in Special Education (K-12) Concentration.
Modification to an existing program.
Item 19.c Teaching Endorsement in Special Education (P-12). Modification to an existing
program.

Item 26 PSYX 315 Development Over the Lifespan. New course.
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